Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 2:57 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: FW: James Ranch CS Initial C-141 Form
Attachments: James Ranch Initial C-141 Form 121817 .pdf

FYI.

From: Ericson, Dean [mailto:Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com]

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 9:12 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Hatcher, Tony <Tony.Hatcher@energytransfer.com>; Hummel, Larry <Larry.Hummel@energytransfer.com>;
Boultinghouse, Stacy <Stacy.Boultinghouse @energytransfer.com>; Yenke, William
<William.Yenke@energytransfer.com>; Krautsch, Jacob <Jake.Krautsch@energytransfer.com>; Pemberton, Lesli

<Lesli.Pemberton@energytransfer.com>

Subject: James Ranch CS Initial C-141 Form

Olivia,

Attached is the Initial C-141 Form for the James Ranch CS release that occurred on 12/15/17. ETC has received a verbal
from NMSLO to commence work before the ROE is in place. Will begin removing the impacted soil from inside the

compressor station

Any questions please call,

(St
== ENERGY TRANSFER

Dean D. Ericson

Sr. Environmental Specialist
Waste, Water, Remediation
Energy Transfer Partners

0:817.302.9758
C: 432.238-2142
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